From: Jesudason Edwin
Sent: 28 January 2010 08:54
To: Ryan Steve
Subject: RE: Thanks!

Dear Steve
Many thanks -

Until after the op, when | bumped into @l chatting to Chris (Tony's previous PA), | hadn't twigged that @l worked here (not v
switched on of me | must admit!). @l and @l have shown tremendous courage and kindness to us all.

| will definitely pass on your thanks to the rest of the team - it's greatly appreciated. I'd also like to make special mention of
Jacqui McCulloch and Sheila (in Theatre 5) who together organise and scrub for the majority of the major tumour cases.

On a personal note, it has been one of the happiest days in my career, to see (llliJ eating, drinking and waving her arms
after the op.

| shall miss Alder Hey greatly during my time in LA, but look forward to contributing further on my return.
Best wishes

Jes

From: Ryan Steve

Sent: 27 January 2010 18:33

Hi Jes

Just wanted to say what a totally remarkable job you and the team did for (HIliJi) @Gl You've go another bunch of
admirer's now who cannot sing your praises loudly enough. | hope | can get a chance to say thanks face-to-face.

Regards
Steve



